
  MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
  “A Great Place to Live, Work and Play” 
   
   

MD of Greenview  Regular Agricultural Service Board Meeting  April 27, 2016
  11  [Type text] 

REGULAR AGRICULTURAL SERVICE BOARD MEETING 
AGENDA 

 

Wednesday, September 9, 2016  9:30 AM  Council Chambers
Administration Building

 

#1  CALL TO ORDER 
 

  ‐ 

#2  ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 

  ‐ 

#3  MINUTES   
   

3.1  Regular Agricultural Service Board Meeting Minutes held  
        July 27, 2016 – to be adopted 
 
 

 
3 
 

    3.2  Business Arising from the Minutes 
 

‐ 

#4  DELEGATIONS 
 

4.1  ‐ 

#5  OLD BUSINESS 
 

5.1  
 

‐ 

#6  NEW BUSINESS   6.1 Wolf Harvest Program 
 

‐ 

    6.2 Budget 
 

‐ 

#7  STAFF REPORT & ASB 
MEMBERS  
BUSINESS & REPORTS  
 

7.1  ‐ 

#8  CORRESPONDENCE  8.1 2017 ASB Tour Save the Date 
 

8 

    8.2 CleanFarms Return you Unwanted or Obsolete Pesticide and 
Livestock Medication  
 

10 

    8.3 Beavers in our Landscape 
 

12 

    8.4 Cereal Grain Drying and Storage 
 

13 

    8.5 SARDA How to Pull a Tractor Unit or Vehicle Safely 
 

29 

    8.6  SARDA Peace River Will be Better Protected by Partnership 
Grant 

33 

 
1



 

MD of Greenview  Regular Agricultural Service Board Meeting  April 27, 2016
  11   

 
    8.7 ASB Regional Conference Draft Agenda 

 
37 

    8.8 2016 Registration Form Regional ASB  
 

38 

    8.9 Back Forty August 
 

39 

    8.10 RPCBFA Opportunity to participate in U of C Livestock Water 
Quality Study 
 

62 

    8.11 PCBFA Cattle Market Outlook Evening 
 

66 

    8.12 Forage Facts August  
 

67 

    8.13 Forage Facts September 
 

71 

    8.13 Calendar Updates – September, October, November  
 

75 

#9  IN CAMERA 
 

N/A  ‐ 

#10  ADJOURNMENT   
 

‐ 

 

 
2



 

 

Minutes of a 
REGULAR AGRICULTURAL SERVICE BOARD MEETING 

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
M.D. Administration Building 

Valleyview, Alberta on Thursday, July 27, 2016 
 
 

#1 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

Chair Cailliau called the meeting to order at 9:29  a.m. 

PRESENT  Chair 
Vice Chair 
A.S.B. Member – Councillor 
A.S.B. Member – Councillor 
A.S.B. Member 
A.S.B. Member 
 

Roland Cailliau 
Allen Perkins

Bill Smith
Dale Smith
Larry Smith

Laurie Mitchell

ATTENDING  Manager, Agriculture Services 
Assistant Manager, Agriculture Services 
Recording Secretary/ Supervisor Trainee, Agriculture 
Services 
 

Quentin Bochar
Dave Berry
Sean Allen

ABSENT 
 

A.S.B. Member 
 

Jonas Ljunggren 

#2 
AGENDA 

 
 
 

MOTION: 16.07.40  Moved by:  Allen Perkins 
That the Agenda be adopted as presented.   

 
                                                                CARRIED   
 

#3.1 
REGULAR ASB 
MEETING 
 

MOTION: 16.07.41  Moved by:  Larry Smith  
That the minutes of the May 26, 2016 Regular Agricultural Service Board Meeting 
to be adopted with the following changes:  

 replace the wording Quentin Bochar with Agricultural Manager 

 Dale smith vacated the meeting during in camera be removed 

 Change 5.1 Municipal Road Right‐of‐Ways will be added to Municipal Road 
Right‐of‐Ways that will be added. 
  CARRIED  

 
#3.2 
BUSINESS ARISING 
FROM MINUTES 
 

3.2 BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES 
 

#4 
DELEGATIONS 
 

4.0 DELEGATIONS 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
3



Minutes of a Regular Agricultural Services Board Meeting  May 26, 2016

Municipal District of Greenview No. 16   
Page 2 of 5 
 

 

 

 

4.1 DELEGATION FROM ALBERTA CONSERVATION ASSOCIATION (ACA) 
 

  MOTION: 16.07.43  Moved by:  Bill Smith  
That the  Agricultural Service Board accepts the presentation from Alberta 
Conservation Association (ACA as information)  

  CARRIED  
 

#5 
OLD BUSINESS  
 

5.0 OLD BUSINESS  
 

#6 
NEW BUSINESS  

6.0 NEW BUSINESS 
 

  6.1 AGRICULTURE FOR LIFE – FIELD SIGNAGE PROGRAM  
 

  MOTION: 16.07.42  Moved by:  Allen Perkins  
That the Agricultural Service Board direct administration to provide logistic 
support for the Agriculture for Life Field Signage Campaign  

  CARRIED  
 

  6.2 ELK DEPREDATION 
  MOTION: 16.07.44  Moved by:  Bill Smith  

That the Agricultural Service Board recommend to Council, to direct 
administration to provide logistical support for the ACA’s Elk Depredation 
Assistance Program. 
  CARRIED 

  6.3 WOLF HARVEST PROGRAM 
 

  MOTION: 16.07.45  Moved by:  Dale Smith  
That the  Agricultural Service Board recommend to Council to approve an 
additional funding requisition of up to $15,000.00 from Contingency Reserve to 
fund unanticipated increase use of the program.  

  CARRIED  
 

  MOTION: 16.07.46 Moved by:  Dale Smith  
That the Agricultural Service Board accept the following documents: (Draft 
Version) Little Smoky and A La Peche Caribou Range Plan and Setting Alberta on 
the path to Caribou Recovery as information.  

  CARRIED  
 

  Councillor Dale Smith vacated the meeting at 10:22am 
 

  Councillor Dale Smith re‐entered the meeting at 10:25am 
 

 
4



Minutes of a Regular Agricultural Services Board Meeting  May 26, 2016

Municipal District of Greenview No. 16   
Page 3 of 5 
 

 

 

 

   
 
 
 
6.4 Wild Boar Harvest Agreement 
 

  MOTION: 16.07.47  Moved by:  Allen Perkins  
That the  Agricultural Service Board direct administration to enter an Agreement 
for the Implementation of Wild Boar Containment Standards under the 
Agricultural Pest Act with Alberta Agriculture and Forestry (AAF) 

  CARRIED  
 

  Councillor Bill Smith vacated the meeting at 11:02am 

 
  Councillor Bill Smith re‐entered the meeting at 11:04am 

 
#7 STAFF REPORT 
& ASB MEMBERS 
BUSINESS & 
REPORTS 
 

7.0 STAFF REPORT & ASB MEMBERS BUSINESS & REPORTS 

  MEMBER LAURIE MITCHELL: 

 No Report 
 

  MEMBER LARRY SMITH:  

 No Report 
 

  VICE CHAIR ALLEN PERKINS: 

 No Report 
 

  COUNCILLOR BILL SMITH: 

 No Report 
 

  COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH: 

 AER is doing a area based regulation multi based panel 
 

  CHAIR ROLAND CAILLIAU: 

 No Report 
 
 

  Councillor Bill Smith  vacated the meeting at 12:05am 
 

  Councillor Bill Smith  re‐entered the meeting at 12:07am 
 

 
5



Minutes of a Regular Agricultural Services Board Meeting  May 26, 2016

Municipal District of Greenview No. 16   
Page 4 of 5 
 

 

 

 

STAFF REPORTS  MOTION: 16.05.48  Moved by:  Larry Smith  
That the Agriculture Service Board accept the reports as information. 

  CARRIED  
 

#8 
CORRESPONDENCE 
 

8.1 ALBERTA CROP CONDITION AS OF MAY 10, 2016 
 

  8.2  ALBERTA CROP CONDITION AS OF MAY 17, 2016 
 

  8.3  ALBERTA CROP CONDITION AS OF MAY 24, 2016 
 

  8.4  ALBERTA CROP CONDITION AS OF MAY 31, 2016 
 

  8.5  ALBERTA CROP CONDITION AS OF JUNE 7, 2016 
 

  8.6  ALBERTA CROP CONDITION AS OF JUNE 14, 2016 
 

  8.7  ALBERTA CROP CONDITION AS OF JUNE 21, 2016 
 

  8.8  ALBERTA CROP CONDITION AS OF JUNE 28, 2016 
 

  8.9  ALBERTA CROP CONDITION AS OF JULY 5, 2016 
 

  8.10  ALBERTA CROP CONDITION AS OF JULY 12, 2016 
 

  8.11 FORGAGE FACTS JUNE 
 

  8.12 FORAGE FACTS JULY  
 

  8.13 BACK FORTY 
 

  8.14 SARDA CUTWORM 
 

  8.15 SARDA TO SPRAY OR NOT TO SPRAY FUNGICIDE 
 

  8.16 ALBERTAS CROP COMMISIONS HIRE IPSOS REID TO SURVEY FARMS 
SUSTAINABILITY PRACTICES FINAL DRAFT 
 

  8.17 FARM SUSTAINABILITY EXTENSION WORKING GROUP HIRES EXTENSION 
COORDINATOR  
 

  8.18 ALBERTA BEEF PRODUCERS NOMINATIONS  
 

 
6



Minutes of a Regular Agricultural Services Board Meeting  May 26, 2016

Municipal District of Greenview No. 16   
Page 5 of 5 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 

  8.19 ABP VERIFIED BEEF PRODUCTION PLUS PROGRAM 
 

  8.20 TENT CATERPILLAR 
 

  8.21 BERTHA ARMYWORM 
 

  8.22 CABBAGE SEEDPOD WEEVIL 
 

  8.23 STRIPE RUST 
 

  8.24 PCBFA INVITATION TO TENDER 
 

  8.25 CALENDER JULY, AUGUST, SEPTEMBER 
CORRESPONDENCE 
LISTING 

MOTION: 16.07.49  Moved by:  Select a Member  
That the Agricultural Service Board accept the correspondence listing as 
presented. 

  Choose an item.  
 

#9 
IN CAMERA  
 

9.0 IN CAMERA 
 

#10 
ADJOURNMENT 

10.0 ADJOURNMENT 

  MOTION: 16.07.50  Moved by:  Larry Smith  
That the Agricultural Service Board Meeting adjourns at 11:49 a.m. 
 
  CARRIED 

   
 
                                                                                               
    Agricultural Service Board Chair Services                      Manager, Agricultural  

 

 
 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
7



 
8



 
9



 
10



 
11



 
12



 
13



 
14



 
15



 
16



 
17



 
18



 
19



 
20



 
21



 
22



 
23



 
24



 
25



 
26



 
27



 
28



 
29



 
30



 
31



 
32



 
33



 
34



 
35



 
36



Peace Region Agricultural Service Board Conference 

November 9th, 2016  

Dixonville Community Hall, AB 

 

Proposed time  Event Potential speakers
9:30 – 9:50am Registration  
9:50 – 10:0 am Opening remarks County of Northern Lights, A.S.B. Rep 
10:00 – 11:00 am GMO Someone 
11:00 to 11:15 am Coffee break Sponsored by: 4B Ventures 

 
11:15 – 12 noon A.S.B. program and  

Acts update 
Doug Macaulay,  
David Feindel 

12 noon Lunch  
1:00 to 1:30 pm NPARA Update Tom Fromme and Nora Paulovich 
1:30 to 2:30 pm New Venture Specialist and Growing Forward Update Elaine Stenbraaten 
2:30 to 3:00 pm Coffee break  

 
Sponsored by: Venture Parts and Homesteader 

Building Supplies 
3:00 to 4:30 pm Resolution session 

1. Election of ASB Regional Rep  
2. Updates from ASB Provincial Committee 
3. Review Rules of Procedure 
4. Call for amendments to Rules 
5. Motion to accept Emergent resolutions (if any) 
6. Motion to accept order of resolutions 

Resolutions session  

 
Doug Macaulay, AARD 

Corey Beck, 2016 Regional ASB Representative 
 

4:30 pm Invitation to 2017 Regional ASB Conference A.S.B. Chairman, MD of Fairview  
4:35 pm 7. Adjournment Northern Lights Chairman 
   
   

 

THANK YOU TO OUR SPONSORS! 

 
37



2016 REGIONAL AGRICULTURAL SERVICE BOARD CONFERENCE 

Hosted by the County of Norther Lights  

Dixonville Community Hall, Dixonville, AB 
November 9, 2016 

 
 
Deadline for Registration is October 19, 2016 
Please note, all appointed A.S.B. or A.S.B. Committee members are allowed to vote on 
resolutions at the Regional A.S.B. Conference. 
 
Attending Municipality:                                                
 

 

Please Make Cheques Payable To:  County of Northern Lights 

All payments must be received by the registration deadline of October 19, 2015 

Please mail/fax or email your registration form to: 
  County of Northern Lights 
 Box 10 Manning, AB T0H 2B0  
  780-836-3348  Fax : 780-836-3663 
  Attention: Blake Gaugler  gauglerb@countyofnorthernlights.com  
 

Surname 
 

Given Position Voting 
Member 

Conference 
Registration 
Fee $50.00 + 

GST 
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     

  
  GRAND TOTAL: 

 
38



Mission:  To facilitate the 

transfer of unbiased ideas 

and  information  between 

research institutions, 

industry, and agricultural 

producers.  

Back Forty 

SARDA 

IN THIS ISSUE PRE-HARVEST ISSUE AUGUST  2016 

Making Hail 1 

Controlling Foxtail Barley 4 

Alberta Environmental 
Farm Plan 5 

AFSC Newsletter 6 

“Good things come in 
Trees” Tour 7 

Bale Handling Safety 8 

Top 22 Benefits of Trees 10 

Coming Events 12 

Be BearSmart 14 

SwathTiming and Straight 
Cutting 15 

Salvaging Hail Damaged 
Crops 20 

Harvest Losses 21 

County of Grande Prairie 
Corner 23 

Making Hail! 
Kabal S. Gill, Phd. & Shelleen 

Gerbig, P.Ag. 

Continued on  page 2 

Coles (Farming Smarter). 

Other team members include 

Jamie Puchinger and Mike 

Gretzinger (Farming Smarter), 

Vance Yaremko and  Kabal S. 

Gill (SARDA), Ralph Lange 

and  Rodney Werezuk (Alberta 

Inovates Technology Futures 

(AITF)). Small plot trials are 

being done near Donnelly 

(SARDA), Vegreville (AITF) 

and Lethbridge (Farming 

Smarter). AFSC crop adjusters 

assess the different levels of 

Mean hail simulator 

machine and crop 

recovery using foliar 

fungicides and nutrient 

blends 

SARDA has been involved in 

a very exciting provincial 

project that is looking at the 

effects of hail on canola, peas 

and wheat.  Replicated small 

plot trials are located near 

Donnelly, Vegreville and 

Lethbridge.  2016 is the first 

year of three year trials. 

The study is lead by Ken 

This publication made possible in part by: 

SARDA Plots 2016 
Dion East Photo by Victor Gauthier 

 
39



AUGUST  2016 Page 2 

damage as per the 

AFSC guidelines. 

What could be more 

exciting?  A hail 

machine was fabricated 

by Farming Smarter and 

a local fabricator in 

2015.  This led to 

numerous discussions, 

trials and modifications.  

Finally two more 

machines were made for 

AITF and SARDA.  In 

addition, the researchers 

get to beat up the crops, 

test several different 

treatments that may help 

with the crop recovery 

and observe their work.   

The objectives of the 

study are to: 

1. Develop a hail 

simulator machine to 

mimic hail events. 

2. Determine the 

response of canola, 

peas and wheat to 

different levels 

simulated hail 

damage. 

3. Determine the 

response of canola, 

peas and wheat to 

simulated hail damage 

at different growth 

stages. 

4. Determine the potential 

benefits of foliar fungicide 

applications on peas and 

wheat , which are said to 

improve crop  growth, 

harvestability and yield 

after hail damage. 

5. Determine the potential 

benefits of foliar  nutrient  

applications on peas and 

wheat, which are said to 

improve crop  growth, 

harvestability and yield 

after hail damage. 

Treatments on wheat 

and peas include 3 

levels of hail damage 

(0%,  33% and 67%) at 

three different growth 

stages ( 4-6 node, 50% 

flowering and 50% 

podded on peas; and 

tillering, heading and 

flowering on wheat). 

Foliar fungicide 

applications or foliar 

nutrient applications 

treatments were applied 

to test if they will improve 

crop recovery.  

Treatments on canola 

include 5 levels of 

damage (0%, 25%, 50%, 

75% and 100%) on five 

different growth stages 

( 3 leaf, first flower 

visible, 7 days, 14 days 

and 21 days after first 

flower visible). Data is 

collected on plant 

heights before and 

Continued from page 1 

Hail Simulator mounted on SARDA’s 

spider sprayer.   

Hail Simulator machine in action.   

Simulated 67 % hail damage on wheat at 

tillering stage 

 
40



AUGUST  2016 Page 3 

More Information 

SARDA 
780-837-2900  

www.sarda.ca  

after hail damage, 

biomass, yield and 

grade of crops for 

each of the 

treatments in each 

crop. 

AFSC crop adjusters 

assist in determining 

the levels of hail 

damage and 

assessed  the likely 

yield losses for the 

different simulated 

hail events.  These 

assessed losses 

will be compared to 

the actual yield 

losses “ground 

truthing” after 

harvest.  

Funding for the project is 

being provided in part by 

Alberta Pulse Growers 

(AGP), Alberta Wheat 

Commission (AWC) and 

AFSC.  For SARDA’s site, 

additional funding is being 

supplemented by the 

municipalities of Greenview, 

Smoky River, Big Lakes 

County, and Northern 

Sunrise County. 

The information 

gathered from the 

three years and three 

locations in the 

province will help 

AFSC refine their 

assessment process 

and provide science to 

back their policies. 

             www.sarda.ca 

Simulated 100 % hail 

damage on canola at 

the 3-5 leaf stage 

Simulated 67% damage on peas at  
4-6 node growth stage 

 
41

http://www.sarda.ca


AUGUST  2016 Page 4 

system and does not 

spread by rootstocks or 

rhizomes like some other 

perennial weedy grasses.  

Using tillage to control foxtail 

barley, causes growers to 

lose the benefits of no-till 

production. In 

wheat, Group 1 

herbicides do not 

control foxtail barley 

and Glyphosate 

tends to provide 

only suppression of 

larger plants.  

North Central 

Research 

Extension Center 

(NCREC) 

personnel 

 Foxtail barley is a perennial 

bunchgrass that has become 

ubiquitous where reduced 

tillage or no-till is practiced. 

Foxtail barley is a native of 

North America and is 

commonly found in wet areas. 

It can germinate, fall or 

spring. Fall-germinating plants 

resume growth early in the 

spring and have a competitive 

advantage over spring-

seeded crops if not controlled. 

Foxtail barley seeds are 

primarily spread by wind but  

can attach to birds or animals 

for more distant distribution. 

Foxtail barley significantly 

reduces crop yields if left 

uncontrolled.  

Foxtail barley 

stands, 1-2 

feet tall and 

forms a pale 

green, bushy 

spike. The 

leaves are 

soft to the 

touch due to 

very short, 

and dense 

hairs.  These hairs give the 

plant a bluish-green or grayish-

green appearance. 

Foxtail barley is easily  

controlled with tillage because 

it has a shallow fibrous root 

 Controlling Foxtail Barley  
Excerpts from Making a Difference, NSDU Extension Service and 2013 

ND Weed Control guide. 

 

 

 
42



AUGUST  2016 Page 5 

More Information 

 Dr. Brian Jenks  

North Central Research  

Extension Center  

Phone: 701-857-7677  

E-mail: brian.jenks@ndsu.edu  

conducted studies 2012-2014 

to identify effective control 

methods for foxtail barley. 

Studies were conducted using 

fall- and spring-applied 

herbicides. In wheat, fall- and 

spring-applied glyphosate 

followed by Olympus or 

Rimfire Max applied in-crop 

generally provided excellent 

foxtail barley control (85-

99%). In comparison, 

glyphosate spring-applied 

alone provided only 35-68% 

foxtail barley control. In 

broadleaf crops, fall- and 

spring-applied glyphosate 

followed by either Assure II or 

Select generally provided 

excellent control. The fall 

glyphosate application tends 

to be the most important 

application given that foxtail 

barley is a perennial grass.  

This NCREC research led to 

new recommendations for 

controlling foxtail barley.  

needs more work, he or she 

will offer advice. 

Once your EFP is approved, 

you will receive a Letter of 

Completion. 

Implement your EFP Action 

Plan on your own time and as 

money permits. You can ask 

your technician for help or use 

our online resources. 

We will connect you to an EFP 

Technician who will set up 

your account and let you know 

when it‘s ready. 

You will then receive an email 

from AlbertaEFP.com with a 

link to start the workbook. 

Contact your technician if you 

need help along the way. 

(There is no deadline for 

completing an EFP; however it 

is easier and more efficient to 

do it within a short time 

period.) 

When your EFP is finished 

and your Action Plan 

developed, submit it to your 

technician for review. If it 

Starting the EFP Process 

Start the registration process 

by sending us an email 

at register@albertaEFP.com. 

Have questions? Contact us 

at inquiries@albertaefp.com o

r go to producers’ groups 

(SARDA, PCBFA) for more 

information. 

Important things to know: 

 Completing an EFP costs 

you nothing. 

 All of your information is 

confidential. 

 There are many benefits in 

completing an EFP. 

These recommendations 

stress crop rotation, fall- and 

spring-applied glyphosate, use 

of  Group 2 herbicides in 

wheat and Group 1 herbicides 

(Select or Assure II) in 

broadleaf crops.  

Alberta Environmental Farm Plan 
http://www.albertaefp.com/start-an-efp 

More Information 

To Register 

register@albertaEFP.com 

Questions? 

inquiries@albertaefp.com  

 
43

mailto:brian.jenks@ndsu.edu?subject=Controlling%20Faxtail%20Barley%20from%20SARDA%20Back%20Forty
mailto:register@albertaEFP.com?subject=Environmental%20Farm%20Plan
mailto:inquiries@albertaefp.com?subject=Environmental%20Farm%20Plan
http://www.albertaefp.com/start-an-efp
mailto:register@albertaEFP.com?subject=Environmental%20Farm%20Plan
mailto:inquiries@albertaefp.com?subject=Environmental%20Farm%20Plan


AUGUST  2016 Page 6 

 
44



AUGUST  2016 Page 7 

On Tuesday July 12th the 

Smoky Applied Research and 

Demonstration Association 

(SARDA) and the M.D. of 

Smoky River held a tree tour 

with special guests Toso Bozic, 

Woodlot Extension Specialist 

with Alberta Agriculture and 

Forestry and Pieter van Der 

Schoot a Director with the 

Agroforestry and Woodlot 

Extension Society (AWES) as 

well as a Director of the Alberta 

Mycological Society.  The tour 

was attended by about 20 area 

residents, all of whom were 

keen to learn about different 

tree and shrub species, 

diseases, proper pruning 

techniques, proper 

establishment and the benefits 

of trees and shrubs.  Toso and 

Pieter both shared their 

extensive knowledge with the 

group at the 5 stops of the tour.  

Of interest was a newly 

established 

spruce 

shelterbelt 

which could 

definitely have 

benefited from 

a plastic mulch 

application as 

was seen on 

our 2nd stop.  

That 2nd stop 

showcased a 

mulch 

application which was done by 

SARDA in conjunction with the 

landowner just over 20 years 

ago (the first plastic mulch 

application done in the area), 

and the establishment and 

health of these spruce was 

amazing.  Even 20 years later 

the mulch was still in place, 

now covered by organic matter 

(soil and decaying needles) and 

still providing some weed 

suppression and moisture 

retention.  Our next 3 stops 

were at yard sites.  Garth and 

Tamara Rondeau’s yard 

showcased 100 year old and 

newly established trees and 

shrubs.  Toso demonstrated 

proper pruning techniques for 

disease, tree “direction training” 

and aesthetic reasons.  

Following the stop at the 

Rondeaus’ we visited Denis 

and Colleen Cloutier’s yard and 

saw what amazing results can 

be accomplished in a matter of 

7 or 8 years, learning about 

wood chip mulch placement, 

how to choose potted trees 

when purchasing, and planting 

techniques – as well as pruning 

different species for flower vs 

fruit production.  At the Bremont 

Shelterbelt, an Alberta Heritage 

Tree site, Marc Bremont gave 

the group a quick history of the 

site establishment and we 

discussed differentiating the 

various tree species there as 

well as succession of 

established natural tree stands 

which were approaching the 

end of their life cycle. 

After the last stop the group 

returned to its starting point at 

the Falher Campground shelter 

and were treated to a BBQ 

lunch prepared by SARDA staff, 

presentations on establishing a 

field shelterbelt, pruning, 

biomass projects for power and 

heating, and even the Carbon 

Levy program, part of the 

Alberta Climate Leadership 

Plan.  Throughout the day the 

speakers fielded questions and 

held informal discussion on an 

incredible number of topics.  

This was the first tree tour in the 

M.D. and it certainly seemed 

that the people in attendance 

enjoyed it.  The amount of 

information gleaned from it was 

definitely overwhelming!  

“Good things come in Trees” Tour 
By Normand Boulet, CCA 

 

 
45



AUGUST  2016 Page  8 

recommended. Two-poster 

tractor ROPS offer no 

operator protection from 

bales falling back off of forks 

or bale-loading frames. 

 Ensure bale-loading 

attachments on tractors and 

forklifts are secure and well 

fitted. 

 Carry bales as low to the 

ground as possible. 

 Ensure sufficient 

counterbalance on tractor or 

forklift vehicle. 

 Hydraulic control valve 

should be specific to the 

front-end loader attachment. 

Baling season is once again 

in full swing. Many producers 

equate baling with hot 

summer days and a rush to 

beat the weather. While 

getting the hay baled and off 

the field is a top priority, doing 

the job safely should take 

precedence. 

“To increase the safety of 

baling procedures while 

ensuring the job gets done, 

look for hazards related to 

baler operation, handling, 

transporting and stacking,” 

says Kenda Lubeck, farm 

safety coordinator with 

Alberta Agriculture and 

Forestry. “Once you identify 

Bale Handling Safely  
From the July 18, 2016 Issue of Agri-News  

hazards, make the necessary 

changes to ensure the safety 

of all workers.”  

The following are some of the 

hazards. 

Handling: 

 Ensure no children play near 

hay balers, carriers and 

stackers. 

 Properly train operators 

handling tractors, front-end 

loaders or forklifts. 

 Tractors with cabs, FOPS 

(falling object protective 

structure) or four-poster 

ROPS (roll-over protective 

structure) are highly 

 

 
46



AUGUST  2016 Page 9 

working at heights. 

 Land stack on even ground. 

 Stacks should be clear of 

overhead powerlines. 

 Stacked round bales should 

be adequately chocked and 

the borders posted. 

 Watch for damaged bales 

at base of stack. 

 Stack bales tightly and at a 

stable height. 

 Do not stack bales higher 

than safe operating height 

of farm tractor or forklift. 

 Never allow children to play 

on stacked bales. 

 Do not handle more bales 

than is safe for the loader. 

Transporting: 

 Make sure vehicle controls 

are fitted specifically for the 

attachment in use. 

 Carry heavy loads of bales 

with a sturdy trailer. 

 Make sure stack and load 

heights do not exceed the 

lifting capabilities of the 

bale handling equipment. 

 Ensure proper restraining 

Baler operation: 

 Ensure baler is properly 

connected to the tractor. 

 Make certain adequate 

safety guards are fitted. 

 Nobody should ever be 

allowed to ride on the baler. 

 Prevent others from getting 

too close to the baler. 

 Watch for and clear any 

build-up of loose, 

combustible material in the 

baler. 

 Ensure an updated fire 

extinguisher is fitted to the 

machine. 

 Stop engine, disengage 

PTO and apply fly wheel 

brake (on square balers) 

prior to making adjustments 

or repairs. 

 Extra care and attention 

should be made when 

reversing or turning the 

machine. 

 Work during the day when 

there is adequate lighting. 

Stacking: 

 Consider fall-arrest 

protection for people 

frames on the back and front 

of trailer. 

 Use fitted hooks so ropes 

can be used to secure load. 

 Watch for overhead 

powerlines on or near roads. 

 Avoid rough terrain that can 

cause bales to become 

unstable. Travel at safe 

speeds at all times. 

 People should never ride on 

loaded hay trailers. This is 

highly dangerous. 

“After making this list, check 

each hazard that has been 

spotted to assess how likely 

this hazard is to injure 

someone, and how severe that 

injury would be,” says Lubeck. 

“After this hazard assessment, 

take the list of hay baling and 

stacking hazards and number 

them in order of priority, so that 

those most likely to cause 

injury or harm can be 

addressed first.” . 

 Build a Legacy!  
Give a gift that benefits the Agricultural Community by providing a piece of land or 

funds to assist with the purchase of land. SARDA is a producer directed, not for profit 
organization whose Vision is to own an advanced agriculture resource center of 

excellence.  Build your legacy. Call Vance at 780-837-2900. Tax deductible benefits 
available. 

More Information 

Kenda Lubeck 

780-538-5606 

 
47



AUGUST  2016 Page 10 

in the last 50 years as tree 

coverage has declined and the 

number of heat-absorbing roads 

and buildings has increased. 

Trees cool the city by up to 10°

F, by shading our homes and 

streets, breaking up urban “heat 

islands” and releasing water 

vapor into the air through their 

leaves. 
 

5. Trees conserve energy 

Three trees placed strategically 

around a single-family home 

can cut summer air conditioning 

needs by up to 50 percent. By 

reducing the energy demand for 

cooling our houses, we reduce 

carbon dioxide and other 

pollution emissions from power 

plants. 
 

6. Trees save water 

Shade from trees slows water 

evaporation from thirsty lawns. 

Most newly planted trees need 

only fifteen gallons of water a 

week. As trees transpire, they 

increase atmospheric moisture. 
 

7. Trees help prevent water 

pollution 

Trees reduce runoff by breaking 

rainfall thus allowing the water 

to flow down the trunk and into 

the earth below the tree. This 

prevents stormwater from 

carrying pollutants to the ocean. 

When mulched, trees act like a 

sponge that filters this water 

naturally and uses it to 

recharge groundwater 

supplies. 
 

8. Trees help prevent soil 

erosion 

On hillsides or stream slopes, 

trees slow runoff and hold soil 

in place  
 

9. Trees shield children 

from ultra-violet rays 

Skin cancer is the most 

common form of cancer in the 

United States. Trees reduce 

UV-B exposure by about 50 

percent, thus providing 

protection to children on school 

campuses and playgrounds - 

where children spend hours 

outdoors. 
 

10. Trees provide food 

An apple tree can yield up to 

15-20 bushels of fruit per year 

and can be planted on the 

tiniest urban lot. Aside from 

fruit for humans, trees provide 

food for birds and wildlife. 
 

11. Trees heal 

Studies have shown that 

patients with views of trees out 

their windows heal faster and 

with less complications. 

Children with ADHD show 

fewer symptoms when they 

have access to nature. 

Here are 22 of the best 

reasons to plant and care 

for trees or defend a tree’s 

standing: 

1. Trees combat climate 

change   

Excess carbon dioxide 

(CO2) caused by many 

factors is a building up in 

our atmosphere and 

contributing to climate 

change. Trees absorb CO2, 

removing and storing the 

carbon while releasing the 

oxygen back into the air. In 

one year, an acre of mature 

trees absorbs the amount of 

CO2 produced when you 

drive your car 26,000 miles 
 

2. Trees clean the air 

Trees absorb odors and 

pollutant gases (nitrogen 

oxides, ammonia, sulfur 

dioxide and ozone) and filter 

particulates out of the air by 

trapping them on their 

leaves and bark. 
 

3. Trees provide oxygen 

In one year an acre of 

mature trees can provide 

enough oxygen for 18 

people. 
 

4. Trees cool the streets 

and the city  

Average temperatures in 

Los Angeles have risen 6°F 

Top 22 Benefits of Trees 
www.treepeople.org  

 
48

http://www.treepeople.org


AUGUST  2016 Page 11 

More Information 

Sebastien Dutrisac, AF 

780-322-3831 

Quentin Bochar, AF 

780-524-7615 

Normand Boulet, AF 

780-837-2221 

Edward Zielinski, AF 

780-523-5955 

Sonja Raven, AF 

780-567-5585 

property and its surrounding 

street and neighborhood can 

raise property values by as 

much as 15 percent. 
 

22. Trees increase business 

traffic 

Studies show that the more 

trees and landscaping a 

business district has, the more 

business will flow in. A tree-

lined street will also slow traffic 

– enough to allow the drivers to 

look at the store fronts instead 

of whizzing by. 
 

Many municipalities promote 

planting of  trees and 

shelterbelts through reduced 

prices for trees, help in 

applying for programs to help 

with the establishment of 

shelterbelts and expertise in 

choosing the right trees for the 

different locations.  In addition, 

AF have access to experts to 

deal with disease, insect pests 

and proper maintenance.  For 

more information please 

contact your local AF. 

16.  Trees bring diverse 

groups of people together 

Tree plantings provide an 

opportunity for community 

involvement and empowerment 

that improves the quality of life 

in our neighborhoods. All 

cultures, ages, and genders 

have an important role to play 

at a tree planting or tree care 

event. 
 

17.  Trees add unity 

Trees as landmarks can give a 

neighborhood a new identity 

and encourage civic pride. 
 

18.  Trees provide a canopy 

and habitat for wildlife 

Sycamore and oak are among 

the many urban species that 

provide excellent urban homes 

for birds, bees, possums and 

squirrels. 
 

19. Trees block things 

Trees can mask concrete walls 

or parking lots, and unsightly 

views. They muffle sound from 

nearby streets and freeways, 

and create an eye-soothing 

canopy of green. Trees absorb 

dust and wind and reduce 

glare. 
 

20. Trees provide wood 

In suburban and rural areas, 

trees can be selectively 

harvested for fuel and craft 

wood. 
 

21. Trees increase property 

values 

The beauty of a well-planted 

Exposure to trees and 

nature aids concentration by 

reducing mental fatigue. 
 

12. Trees reduce violence 

Neighborhoods and homes 

that are barren have shown 

to have a greater incidence 

of violence in and out of the 

home than their greener 

counterparts. Trees and 

landscaping help to reduce 

the level of fear. 
 

13. Trees mark the 

seasons  

Is it winter, spring, summer 

or fall? Look at the trees. 
 

14. Trees create economic 

opportunities 

Fruit harvested from 

community orchards can be 

sold, thus providing income. 

Small business opportunities 

in green waste management 

and landscaping arise when 

cities value mulching and its 

water-saving qualities. 

Vocational training for youth 

interested in green jobs is 

also a great way to develop 

economic opportunities from 

trees. 
 

15. Trees are teachers and 

playmates 

Whether as houses for 

children or creative and 

spiritual inspiration for 

adults, trees have provided 

the space for human retreat 

throughout the ages. 
 

 
49

mailto:sdutrisac@northernsurise.net?subject=Trees
mailto:quentin.bochar@mdgreenview.ab.ca?subject=Trees
mailto:asb@mdsmokyriver.com?subject=Trees
mailto:ezielinski@biglakescounty.ca?subject=Trees
mailto:sraven@countygp.ab.ca?subject=Trees


AUGUST 2016 Page 12—13 

Event Name Location Time  Date Cost Comments  

Soil Field School 
NPARA Research Farm, - 1/2 mile W of 

North Star 
10:00 am-4:00 pm August 18 

$25  
(Lunch provided) 

Preregistration required. 
Phone or email  Nora at 780-836-3354 or email: 

nora@npara.ca 

Morning Coffee 
Tour 

NPARA Research Farm, - 1/2 mile W of 
North Star 

8:00 am - 12:00 noon August 19 FREE 
For more information, contact Nora at 780-836-

3354 or email: nora@npara.ca 

Grainy Days County of Grande Prairie, Clairmont 7:15 am—5:30 pm August 25 FREE 
Open to everyone.  Limited spots. For more 

information, call 780-532-9727.  Registrations close 
August 19. 

Cover Crop and 
Pasture Tour 

Various County locations 2:00 pm August 25 TBA 
For more information, contact Nora at 780-836-

3354 or email: nora@npara.ca 

Agri-Trade Westerner Park, Red Deer  Nov. 9-12   

Canola Growers 
Meeting  

Dunvegan Inn, Fairview 

9:00 am-3:30 pm 

Nov. 29 

FREE 
Complete details available in September 

Visit www.albertacanola.com 
Guy Community Hall, Guy Nov. 30 

Five Mile Hall, Grande Prairie Dec. 1 

Hemp Growing Regional Recreation Complex, Falher 10:30 am—2:30 pm December 9 FREE 
RSVP Now 

Diane Chiasson 780-837-6630 
Suzanne Prevost 780-573-4516 

2017 Study Tour 
National Western 
Stock Show 

Denver, Colorado TBA Jan 10-17 
Twin—$2989 

Single—$3526 

$500 deposit due July 4th 
For more information call Kaitlan 780-835-6799 or 

visit www.peacecountrybeef.ca 

Farm Tech 2017 Expo Centre, Northlands, Edmonton  TBA Jan 31-Feb. 2  Registration Opens November 1, 2016 

 

SARDA requires 

pre-registration 

for ALL SARDA 

events. 

Down 
1  impartial 

3  replicated trials 

6  surroundings 

        1             
                      

 2 3                              
                       

  4          5                   6   
                        
7                 8           

         9                         

                        
                        
                       

                      

                      
                      
                      

                     

Across     

2  the economics of farming practices 

4  Smoky Applied Research and    

 Demonstration Association 

5  the science of farming 

7  another word for sustainable, 

 feasible, and practical Crossword Fun 

 
50

mailto:nora@npara.ca?subject=Soil%20Field%20School
mailto:nora@npara.ca?subject=Morning%20Coffee%20Tour
mailto:nora@npara.ca?subject=Cover%20Crop%20and%20Pasture%20tour
http://www.albertacanola.com
http://www.peacecountrybeef.ca


AUGUST  2016 Page 14 

From mid-July through 

August bears can be found 

using different habitats in 

search of food. This includes 

digging for roots in shrubby or 

alpine habitats, eating insects 

in forests and bogs, and 

looking for berries in mixed 

and open forest habitats 

(Munro et al., 2006). Bears 

are therefore moving around 

a lot, and can be so 

preoccupied with finding food 

they don’t immediately notice 

people or can come into work 

sites, farms, communities and 

homes—particularly if 

possible food sources are 

improperly stored or garbage 

is left out.  

Therefore, it is important to 

Be BearSmart—clean up and 

store food attractants properly 

so you don’t contribute to 

bear problems. It is also 

important to stay safe in bear 

country, 

especially since 

people are out 

enjoying summer, 

berry picking, 

camping, hiking, 

biking, and more. 

Carrying bear 

spray, accessible 

on your person, is 

standing there.  

Tips for Avoiding Bear 

Encounters at Home, Work 

and Recreating:  

 Keep your BBQ clean—

bears will smell food 

residues left behind and 

come investigate!  

 Securely store pet food 

indoors or in bear-proof 

containers. Same goes for 

garbage, recycling, or dead 

livestock!   

 Clean up fruiting trees and 

shrubs, and don’t put out 

bird seed.  

Be BearSmart! 

 

a great way to help keep you 

safe in bear country!  

What is bear spray? Bear 

spray normally contains three 

items: varying concentrations 

of capsaicin—the active 

chemical found in chili 

peppers— an oil base. and 

propellant. A typical 225 gram 

can has 5-6 one second 

bursts, with a shelf life of up to 

3 years.  

How does it work? The 

effective range of bear spray is 

typically 3—5 meters. When 

the cloud of spray come into 

contact with the bear it causes 

irritation to the eyes, nose and 

mouth. The sound and sight 

of the spray coming out of 

the can may also help deter 

the bear. The immediate 

effect of spray is to deter 

the bear, whether it is 

approaching you or 

 
51



AUGUST  2016 Page 15 

Continued  on page  16 

 

Most bear encounters can be 

prevented. It’s up to us to 

decide how we will keep 

ourselves safe, and keep wild 

bears from becoming 

habituated, problem bears. 

For more information visit: 

http://aep.alberta.ca/

recreation-public-use/alberta-

bear-smart/default.aspx  

 Keep your dog on 

leash—dogs can 

trigger unwanted and 

negative encounters 

with bears.   

 Remember: bears 

are curious, 

intelligent animals—

once they learn 

about a new food 

source, even if left 

there unintentionally, 

they will return.  

See our Bear Spray video on 

the Environment and Parks 

YouTube channel: https://

www.youtube.com/watch?

v=TgE9o4xX1WI  

 Have a safety plan 

for kids playing outdoors—

they should know what to 

do if they see a bear! 

Practice a “bear safety 

drills.”   

Some of the earliest canola 

fields could be ready to swath 

in two weeks or less.  

Swathing hastens crop drying 

rates, ensures uniform 

ripening, and reduces the 

possibility of seed losses from 

wind and hail. After the crop 

dries to uniform seed 

moisture content of 8 to 10% 

moisture (usually five to 10 

days after swathing), it may 

be ready for harvesting if 

sufficient curing has also 

taken place to reduce the 

percentage of green 

seed to acceptable 

levels. 

The advantages of 

swathing canola are: 

 earlier harvest 

(eight to 10 days) 

and more uniform 

seed maturity - this 

is particularly 

important in fields 

where maturity is 

uneven 

 earlier harvest to avoid fall 

 

More Information 

Visit  

http://aep.alberta.ca/recreation-

public-use/alberta-bear-smart/

default.aspx 

SwathTiming and Straight Cutting 
Excerpts from Canola Watch—July 27, 2016, August 26,2015, August 6, 2015, 

August 7, 2014 

 

Seeds in this pod would be counted 

as colour changed. 

 
52

http://aep.alberta.ca/recreation-public-use/alberta-bear-smart/default.aspx
http://aep.alberta.ca/recreation-public-use/alberta-bear-smart/default.aspx
http://aep.alberta.ca/recreation-public-use/alberta-bear-smart/default.aspx
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=TgE9o4xX1WI
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=TgE9o4xX1WI
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=TgE9o4xX1WI
http://aep.alberta.ca/recreation-public-use/alberta-bear-smart/default.aspx
http://aep.alberta.ca/recreation-public-use/alberta-bear-smart/default.aspx
http://aep.alberta.ca/recreation-public-use/alberta-bear-smart/default.aspx


AUGUST  2016 Page 16 

Continued from page  15 

 Uneven crop maturity 

 Problems with green weed 

undergrowth or crop re-

growth 

 Reduced effects of alternaria 

black spot 

 Reduced risk of shattering 

losses 

The CCC advises growers to 

assess each canola crop 

carefully before choosing 

straight cutting, based on four 

factors.  

 Crop canopy – The crop 

should be well knitted and 

slightly lodged to reduce 

potential seed loss through 

pod shelling and drop. If a 

large proportion of the plants 

appear to move 

independently in the wind, 

they will be at higher risk for 

shattering loss as the plants 

senesce and dry down. The 

plant stand should be thick 

(hard to walk through). Pod 

integrity can be affected by 

frost, drought and insect 

damage. A uniform crop with 

minimal green weed growth 

is also a huge advantage 

when straight cutting. 

 Disease – The crop should 

be relatively free from 

frost and accelerate dry 

down, especially in short 

season areas 

 earlier harvest to allow for 

double cropping or fall 

seeding of subsequent 

crops (e.g. winter wheat) 

 more flexibility for time of 

harvest with a large 

acreage since canola 

typically retains its quality 

in the swath better than 

other crops (e.g. cereals), 

making the timing of 

harvest less critical 

 reduced shatter losses 

during the harvest 

operation - especially in 

crops infected with 

Alternaria 

 swathing can be done 

around the clock (unlike 

direct combining) which 

assists with the harvesting 

of large acreages 

 cutting weeds allows a 

cleaner and drier sample 

that will reduce the risk of 

heating in storage and 

reduce the number of weed 

seeds that reach maturity 

One alternative to swathing 

canola is to straight combine 

the crop.  The advantages of 

straight combining are: 

 Reduced manpower, fuel 

use and equipment 

requirement 

 May increase seed size and 

yield 

 May increase oil content 

 Potential green seed 

reduction 

Carefully assess each canola 

field to determine the 

suitability for swathing versus 

direct combining. In western 

Canada, B. napus canola is 

generally swathed because it 

tends to not ripen evenly and 

may sustain pod split and pod 

drop, and shattering losses if 

direct combined. B. napus 

can be direct combined with 

or without a desiccant or pod 

sealant.  

Swathing is the standard 

harvest approach for most 

canola producers.  Some 

conditions which make 

swathing the preferred 

method include: 

 Immature crop with 

imminent frost 

 
53



AUGUST  2016 Page 17 

much longer in a standing 

crop, and as such, late 

maturing crops are poor 

candidates for straight 

cutting. They will be much 

more vulnerable to yield 

loss, and to downgrading 

from frost damage when 

standing. 

Additional considerations 

include: 

 Short, severely lodged, 

or excessively branched 

canopies may be 

candidates as well, 

because if swathed there 

would be minimal stubble 

left to anchor the swaths 

from moving with wind. In 

this situation growers 

should consider the 

potential for wind damage 

to the swath relative to 

shattering risk if left 

standing. 

 Appropriate combine 

equipment with 

experienced operations 

and settings. 

 Varieties with increased 

shattering tolerance and 

lodging resistance. 

 In western Canada, B. rapa 

varieties may be direct 

combined because they 

mature earlier and resist 

shattering. 

 

Continued on page  18  

infection. If late season hail 

is common in a certain 

area, growers should keep 

in mind that hail will typically 

cause more damage to a 

standing crop than a 

swathed crop. 

 Frost risk – Canola seed is 

at significant risk for fall 

frost damage until seed 

moisture drops below 20%. 

This moisture drop will take 

blackleg, fusarium wilt, 

sclerotinia and alternaria, as 

these diseases can result in 

premature ripening, causing 

the crop to be prone to pod 

shatter. 

 Hail- Crops affected by hail 

are poor candidates for 

straight cutting because the 

physical damage reduces 

pod integrity and they 

normally see greater disease 

 
54



AUGUST  2016 Page 18 

Continued from page 17 

Now that you have 

assessed each field as to 

whether you will swath or 

direct combine, and 

swathing is  your choice, 

it is time to assess when 

to swath.  Swathing at 

60% seed colour change 

(SCC) on the main stem 

will mean higher yield and 

quality than swathing at 

30% seed colour change 

on the main stem. SCC is 

considered any amount of 

yellow or brown on the 

seed.  

Waiting allows more 

seeds on side branches 

to fill out  and the average 

seed size for the whole plant 

is larger.  With fewer plants 

per square foot than, say, a 

decade ago, more yield 

comes from these side 

branches than ever before. 

To assess SCC, start in an 

area of the field that best 

middle and top of the main 

raceme. 

For 60% SCC, seeds from 

pods at bottom third of the 

main raceme will be totally 

brown to purplish brown, 

seeds from the middle third 

will be starting to turn, and 

represents the stand, stage 

and yield potential of the crop. 

Pull a plant and isolate the 

main raceme, which is typically 

the longest branch with the 

most pods — representing the 

greatest percentage of yield. 

Take pods from the bottom, 

 

Summary results pooled for both 3 and 5 lb/ac seeding rates at 

all locations based on similar trends observed. Straight cut 

treatments at 10 of 12 locations produced relative yield of 

107% vs 30-40% SCC. 

   

Rural Farm mailboxes in the MD’s of Smoky River and 

Greenview, the County of Grande Prairie,  Big Lakes 

County and Northern Sunrise County, all receive 

complementary issues of the Back Forty Newsletter. 

Request your mailbox be classified as Farm by talking 

to your local Post Mistress to ensure you receive your 

copy. 

Do you Receive the Back Forty? 

 
55



AUGUST  2016 Page 19 

typical dry down would be 1-

1.5% per day. A rough guide 

is that a 10% increase in seed 

colour change occurs with 

about 5% moisture loss. So 

the period from 30% seed 

colour change to 50% seed 

colour change, for example, 

would need a 10% drop in 

moisture. This may take 10 

days in cool weather and only 

3 days in hot windy weather. 

Check out the following video 

on how to determine when to 

swath. 

https://www.youtube.com/

watch?v=4rZxQfn_FMY 

 

swathing, but improved size 

and maturity for seeds in later 

pods makes up for this. Early 

shelling may also be a bonus if 

pods are shelling because 

they’re diseased and contain 

peppery seed that won’t 

amount to anything. One 

approach is to start swathing 

when the first crop reaches 

50% SCC, and then swath 

canola crops until shattering 

starts and leave the rest for 

straight combining. 

How quick does canola dry 

down? Under warm to hot and 

windy conditions, moisture loss 

can be as high as 2-3% per 

day. Later in September, more 

seed from the top are green 

but firm and will roll between 

your thumb and forefinger 

without mushing. Check five 

plants in this area, then 

repeat in another couple of 

places in the field. 

While checking, look at plants 

that are ripening pre-

maturely. Disease is the likely 

reason. Identify the disease 

so management steps can be 

taken to reduce disease 

severity in future canola 

crops. 

Cut Later for Higher yields 

Some of the earliest pods 

may shell out with later 

 
56

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=4rZxQfn_FMY
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=4rZxQfn_FMY


AUGUST  2016 Page 20 

plants start to 

recover, the nitrate 

levels will return to a 

lower level about two 

weeks after the 

damage, depending 

on their growth rate. 

The true balancing 

act starts when the leaves 

start to brown off and the plants 

begin to deteriorate, losing leaf 

material and yield. 

Unless a perennial hay crop is 

fertilized at high rates, the risk of 

accumulating nitrate is much 

lower than in annual crops, she 

says. “Alfalfa is a plant that only 

takes up as much nitrogen as it 

requires on a daily basis. The 

excess is stored in the nodules. 

Nitrate accumulation in alfalfa is 

extremely rare.”  

Nitrates accumulate in plants 

when the plant is stressed. 

Drought, hail and frost are all 

stressors that can cause nitrate 

toxicity. Photosynthesis is 

disrupted because of the 

damage to the plant but the 

roots of the plant are 

undamaged. As long as the 

roots are still alive, they 

continue to push nitrogen to the 

leaves. With damaged leaves, 

photosynthesis is disrupted, and 

the nitrogen (in the form of 

nitrates) accumulates.  

“If a producer does decide to 

salvage the crop, it’s essential 

that the nitrate levels are known 

before any of the feed is used,” 

says Hanson. “Getting a feed 

test done is cheap compared to 

losing an animal to something 

that can be managed. Once the 

plant has been cut, the nitrate 

level is fixed and a feed test can 

be taken. Be sure to check 

out Foragebeef.ca for useful 

information on how to properly 

sample feed for testing.   

Hanson also stresses the 

importance of finding out from 

the feed testing laboratory what 

type of nitrate test was carried 

out as the limits are different 

depending on how the nitrate 

level is reported. “AF’s 

factsheet Nitrate Poisoning and 

Feeding Nitrate Feeds to 

Livestock is a good reference 

that has the conversion chart for 

different reporting systems. 

Often the laboratory will provide 

the recommendations based on 

the level outcome.”  

“Feeds containing nitrates can 

be fed depending on the levels 

of nitrates and the other feed 

stuffs available,” adds Hanson. 

“A strategy for feeding high 

nitrate feed is needed well 

before creating a feeding plan to 

reduce the risk of nitrate 

poisoning.” 

Storm damage to 

crops can result 

in problems with 

nitrate 

accumulations, 

especially if the 

crops were 

heavily fertilized 

or manured in the spring to 

optimize yield. 

“Over the past few weeks in 

Alberta to say the weather has 

been volatile would be an 

understatement,” says Andrea 

Hanson, beef extension 

specialist, Alberta Agriculture 

and Forestry, Airdrie. “With 

volatile weather comes storm 

damage and, for some 

producers, this means 

salvaging crops for feed.”  

Hanson cautions producers to 

use care as salvaged crops 

may have high levels of nitrates 

that are toxic to ruminants and 

emphasizes the importance of 

testing salvaged feed to 

establish quality and nitrate 

levels prior to feeding. 

“Sometimes producers want to 

wait to see if the crop will 

recover before salvaging it for 

feed. That’s when the balancing 

act starts. The nitrate levels in 

those damaged crops that were 

heavily fertilized or manured to 

optimize yield will have the 

highest accumulations. It takes 

about four to five days after the 

damage for the nitrates to build 

to the highest levels. If the 

Salvaging Hail Damaged Crops 
From the July 25, 2016 Issue of Agri-News 

 

More Information 

AF Factsheet 

Nitrate Poisoning and Feeding 

Nitrate Feeds to Livestock 

 
57

http://www1.agric.gov.ab.ca/$department/deptdocs.nsf/all/agdex851
http://www1.agric.gov.ab.ca/$department/deptdocs.nsf/all/agdex851


AUGUST  2016 Page 21 

 If I can’t find much on the 

ground, the losses are ok 

 I can go the same speed 

with a wider header 

 The same settings for one 

crop will be fine for the 

entire season 

 The same settings for one 

crop will be fine for the 

entire day 

 May loss monitor tells me 

my loss 

So what can combine losses 

cost?  Producers leave 2-3 

bushels per acre in the field, 

which is at least 20 times the 

seeding rate. In fact, a three 

year study in Western Canada 

determined that producers lose 

3-5 bu per acre and losses 

have been recorded at 5-15 bu/

ac. Sources of losses include: 

 Nature—shatter (ripening, 

wind, rain, hail, wildlife, 

Harvest season is almost on us 

and I would guess that by the 

time this newsletter is delivered, 

farmers will be starting to 

harvest peas.  It has been a 

difficult season , with excessive 

rain, bugs, disease and weeds 

cutting into a producers profit 

margin.  It would be sad to lose 

excessive amounts of crop out 

the back end of the combine.  

Western Canadian producers 

face a number of challenges 

which add to the stress level of 

farming:  

 A short harvest window 

 Weather  challenges 

 Varieties of crops and 

conditions 

 Inexperienced combine 

operators 

 Experienced operators 

(usually the owners) are 

busy managing the 

operations 

 Shortage of farm labour 

 Crop variability 

There are also several 

misconceptions about 

harvesting that equipment 

dealers may be willing to 

encourage: 

 Mph = capacity 

 More power  = more 

capacity 

 Keeping the machine full 

(driving faster) = less loss 

 The losses can’t by that bad 

heat)  

 Cutting—swathing or 

straight cutting 

 Combine loss—feeder, 

separator, grain tank, 

elevators, shoe seals 

 Combine processing—

feeding, threshing 

separating, and cleaning 
 

Producers do not have control 

over nature but they do have 

some control over equipment 

maintenance, settings, timing 

and harvest management. 
 

Since 1990, combine 

horsepower has more than 

doubled and while there has 

been significant material 

handling improvements, 

maximum throughput may be 

greater than the capacity of the 

processing and cleaning 

systems in some conditions.  

Modern spreaders and 

Harvest  Losses 
Excerpts from PAMI presentation , Don’t Set it and Forget it! And 

the Silent Thief Presentation by Jim Bessel 

 

 
58



AUGUST  2016 Page 22 

choppers hide the losses.  

Producers are using wider 

headers, not reducing speeds  

and dealing with greatly 

increased crop yields which 

can lead to increased harvest 

losses.  There is also an 

assumption that if the combine 

can send the crop through, the 

grain will end up in the tank. 

This is not the case.  

So how do I reduce harvest 

losses?  The first step is to 

quantify  the loss.  The August, 

2015 issue of the Back Forty 

newsletter included an article 

on how to quantify combine 

also change from day to day, field 

to field, and crop to crop.  It is 

important to check and recheck 

combine losses and settings.  

Technology can help.  Monitors 

will register losses or changes 

in losses but they are only 

accurate if they are calibrated.  

Experienced operators will 

watch how the crop is feeding, 

how the monitors are 

fluctuating, how the sample 

looks and adjust speed 

accordingly. 

1 bu/ac loss is achievable and 2 

bu/ac loss is reasonable.  If  

producers can reduce harvest 

losses from the combine by 2 

bu/ac, quick math says you 

could be putting an additional 

$3,200 per quarter in your pocket 

when the crop is valued at $10/bu. 

Happy Harvest! 

Example 1: 

     1 bu/ac loss @ $10/bu =  $10/ ac loss 

   Harvesting  

     20 ac/hr X $10/ac = $200/hr LOSS 

One Combine 

     160 ac @ 20 ac/hr = 8 hrs to harvest 

     $200/hr X 8 hrs = $1600 LOSS on 160 ac 

Two Combines—slower 

     Time Value      

     160 ac @ 15 ac/hr with 2 combines = 5.3 hr 

     Saved ~3 hr @ $200/hr = $600 ($300/combine) 

      $100/hr savings X 5 hrs  X 2 combines  

$ 1000 SAVINGS per 160 ac  

      Crop Value 

     Save 1bu/ac on 160 ac = 160 bu @ $10/bu 

$1600 SAVINGS 
 

The combined value for 2 machines moving  

slower equates to $2600 per 160 acres 

losses.  Adjust combine one 

settings  one at a time to 

minimize loss, reduce 

breakage and 

have a clean 

sample.  As 

conditions 

change from 

early in the 

day to later, 

know that 

the operator 

must adjust 

the combine 

speed 

accordingly.  

Field 

conditions will 

Example 2: 

     Assume a travel speed of 4mph 

     If  yield increases by 20% (50 to 60 bu/ac)  

Harvest speed should now be 3.2 mph 

(20% decrease) 

Change a 30’ header to a 36’ = 20% increase 

Harvest speed should now be 2.5 mph 

(20% decrease) 

If you still travel at 4 mph, this is 60% over 

the target feed rate! 

Losses could  increase by 5 times! 

 
59

http://www.sarda.ca/publications/back-forty
http://www.sarda.ca/publications/back-forty


AUGUST  2016 Page 23 

season 

plants such 

as toadflax, 

mayweed, 

and ox eye daisy.  Control of 

tansy will be ongoing, as we 

are seeing a real boom in 

growth this year. 

“No Spray Program” 

participants are reminded that 

controlling weeds and brush in 

the ditch under the agreement,  

is your responsibility. We are 

inspecting this year, and have 

been forced to cancel 2 

agreements for non-

compliance.  If you are advised 

you have noxious weeds in 

your ditch, you must control 

them within 5 days.  If you fail 

to do so, OR they regrow and 

are found again, you will be 

removed from the program, 

and your signs pulled.  You will 

receive a letter explaining what 

has happened, as well as a 

copy of your cancelled 

agreement.  We definitely 

prefer not to have to remove 

people from this valuable 

program, so please remember 

to check your ditch and keep it 

clean. 

Wishing everyone a successful 

harvest, and the good weather 

that goes with it! 

able to contact.   

Our annual Ag Tour is coming 

up on August 25th, and this 

year we are focusing on the 

wonders of barley – from grain 

to beer!  It promises to be 

another great tour, starting with 

a hearty breakfast, and ending 

with a tour of our new local 

brewery!  Spots on the bus are 

limited, so please call the office 

at 780-532-9727 to register.  

Registration closes August 

19th. 

Mowing is going very well this 

year, in spite of losing some 

days to the weather.  I 

anticipate we will have the 

majority of the county finished 

first cut by the end of August.  

We have some excellent 

operators, and they are doing 

their best to get things done 

quickly, and well. 

Vegetation management has 

been a challenge this year with 

all the rain as well.  However, 

we are addressing many of the 

parcels that the county owns, in 

an effort to practice what we 

preach.  Our roadside weed 

control is well underway.  We 

will be shifting the focus to 

controlling Canada thistle, as 

we have addressed the 

majority of the areas with early-

County of Grande Prairie Corner 

By Sonja Raven, Agricultural Fieldman 

Sonja Raven,  
Agricultural 

Fieldman 

Good day from the County of 

Grande Prairie!  As I drive 

around the County, I have 

been so impressed by the 

incredible crops we are 

seeing.  Even the east side of 

the County has been getting 

rain this year!  However, given 

that harvest looks to be a bit 

earlier than usual, it would be 

nice to turn the taps off for a 

bit! 

Along with fantastic crops 

comes phenomenal weed 

growth!  Inspectors have been 

busy all over the county 

informing people about their 

weed issues.  Of course, we 

often inform folks who know 

quite well they have weeds, 

and they are often not happy 

to see us, as they are either in 

the process of dealing with 

their weeds, or really don’t 

want to.  For the top 

producers out there, please 

bear with us informing you of 

the weeds you know you have 

– many of my inspectors are 

students not raised on the 

farm, and they are just doing 

their job.  A simple call back to 

tell them of your plans will 

close the file and you won’t 

hear from them again.  I will 

have to issue weed notices to 

those landowners we are not 

 
60



AUGUST  2016 Page 24 

 

 

SARDA 
 

Box 90 

Falher, AB 

T0H 1M0 

Phone: 780-837-2900 

Fax: 780-837-8223 

Email: admin@sarda.ca 

www.sarda.ca 

 
61



 
62



 
63



 
64



 
65



 
66



 
Growing Forward 2 
Update at a Glance  

By: Jen Allen 

Growing Forward 2 (GF2) still has programs 
open and is accepting applications; we would 
like to give you an update! GF2 funding is allo-
cated based on a first come, first served 
based, so it is important to get an idea of what 
program suits your needs, and get your appli-
cations in as soon as possible to have a better 
chance at receiving funding for your project.  

GF2 is in its fourth fiscal year of the five year 
programming. With that being said, funding for 
some programs, such as the On-Farm Stew-

ardship Program, is getting slim and al-
ready has accumulated a long queue of appli-
cants. The On-Farm Stewardship Program will 
continue to stay open until the queue equiva-
lent to next year’s allocated budget is 
reached. However, if extra funding does be-
come available, then applicants in the queue 
could still be processed for this fiscal year 
(ends March 31st, 2017). If no extra funding 
becomes available, then all applicants in the 
queue will be funded out of next year’s budg-
et. Under the On-Farm Stewardship Program, 
producers may receive funding for projects 
that include grazing management (i.e. riparian 
area, wetland, and shelterbelt management 
and/or improvements, or watering systems), 
manure management (i.e. manure storage 
facilities, runoff control, wintering site reloca-
tion), crop-input management (i.e. improved 
pesticide and nutrient management) , agricul-
tural waste management (i.e. used oil storage 
or plastic waste management), and there is an 
activity for Innovative Stewardship Solutions. 

Three programs in particular that still have a 
significant amount of funding left are the On-
Farm Solar Photovoltaics Program, On-Farm 
Energy Management Program, and Confined 
Feeding Operations Stewardship Program.  

The On-Farm Solar Photovoltaics (PV) Pro-

gram provides funding to allow producers 
to improve their environmental stewardship 
and lessen the environmental footprint of Al-
berta’s agriculture industry by conserving non-
renewable energy (such as fossil fuels) and 
reducing carbon emissions. Funding under 
this program is calculated based on an eligible 
system’s nominal wattage, up to a maximum 
percentage of system cost. An applicant may 
receive up to a total of 100kW of solar PV or a 
capacity of $50,000. Types of PV systems that 
are eligible under this program are grid-tied 
(not off-grid), approved under Alberta’s Micro-
Generation Legislation, located to optimize 
sunshine and decrease shading, have manu-
facturer-warranties on solar modules, racking, 
inverters, and/or micro-inverters, produce 
power that is used in the production of a pri-
mary commodity, and were purchased after 
April 1, 2013. Higher funding rates are availa-
ble for systems that are installed by a contrac-
tor, or if an Energy Assessment is completed. 

The On-Farm Energy Management Program 

helps producers with investments that improve 
energy efficiency on their farm, and will cover 
35% of costs up to a maximum $50,000. 
Some of the projects that are eligible under 
this program are construction projects that 
install high-efficiency equipment, retrofit pro-
jects that enhance an operation’s energy us-
age per unit of production, and installation of 
submeters to observe on-farm electricity and/
natural gas usage (the program covers 100% 
of the cost for each applicant’s first three sub-
meters).  

The Confined Feeding Operation (CFO) Stew-
ardship Program is directed to improve the 
agricultural industry in 3 focal areas: lessen 
agricultural impact on water quality, improve 
business outcomes for livestock producers 
and commercial manure applicators, and im-
prove market opportunities. This program is 
open for both CFOs and Commercial Manure 
Applicators. Depending on the project, funding 
is available to cover 30-70% of eligible costs, 
with a maximum of $100,000 per CFO and 
$70,000 for commercial manure applicators. 
(GF2, GoA) 

Published by the Peace Country Beef & Forage Association              August 2016. Volume 12, Issue 139 

Forage Facts 

Follow Us! 
 

 
 
facebook.com/
peacecountrybeef 
 

 
 

@PCBFA 
 
 
 
@peacecountrybeef 
@ 

 
 
 
www.peacecountrybeef.ca 

 

 

Stay up-to-date with 

all PCBFA’s activities!  

1      

 

A special thanks to  
Acres North  

for helping out with spraying 
at our Sainfoin for High  

Legume Project site this year! 
 

Acres North 
Clint Toews 

780-864-0552 
acresnorth@gmail.com 

 
67



Enhancing Soil Health 
with Jay Fuhrer 

To continue our Soil Health Programming 
this summer, PCBFA, in partnership with 
NPARA, is welcoming Jay Fuhrer to the 
Peace Country! 
Since growing up on a small grain and live-
stock farm, Jay Fuhrer has been studying, 
practicing, and advocating soil health for 
over 20 years. Currently, Jay is a district 
conservationist with the Natural Resources 
Conservation Service (NRCS) in Bismarck, 
North Dakota. 
With his years of experience and research 
working with no-till, cover crops & soil 
health, Jay conducts workshops all over the 
world, giving producers practical and inno-
vative ideas to improve the health of their 
soils.   

Learn how to measure the health of your 
soils—this is a hands-on event assessing 
soil health. Jay will measure carbon/
nitrogen ratios; water infiltration rates and 
conduct slake and run-off tests. He will dis-
cuss practises that can be implemented to 

improve and build soil. Jay joined us at the 
Western Canada Conference on Soil 
Health this past winter & was enjoyed by 
all! 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Call the PCBFA office at 780-835-6799 
to pre-register. 

 
 

 

 

Thank-You to the 

PCBFA Board  

of Directors 
 

Jordan Barnfield 
Thomas Claydon 

Conrad Dolen 
Nancy VanHerk 
Preston Basnett 
Faron Steffen 
John Prinse 
Stan Logan 
Gary Gurtler 

Joyleen Beamish 
 
 

Have Project or   

Workshop Ideas? 
 

We are always    
looking for ideas! 

Give us a call!  
 

 

 

PCBFA Member 

Perks 
 

 Two Free Feed 
Tests/Year 

 Ration Balancing     
Assistance 

 Growing       
Forward 2      
Assistance 

 Environmental 
Farm Plans 

 Scale & Tag   
Reader available 
for member use 

 Soil & Livestock 
Water Quality   
Testing 

 
 
Thank-You to our     

Municipal       

Partners 
 

MD of Fairview 
MD of Peace 

Clear Hills County 
Saddle Hills County 
MD of Spirit River 
Birch Hills County 
MD of Greenview 
Big Lakes County 
County of Grande   

Prairie 

2                             Forage Facts, August 2016 Volume 12, Issue 139 

 
 
 
 
 

Programs Accepting Applications 
 
 Agri Processing Automation & Efficiency - Livestock 
 Agri Processing Product & Market Development - 

Livestock 
 Agricultural Watershed Enhancement 
 Business Management Skills Development 
 Business Opportunity 
 Confined Feeding Operation Stewardship 
 Food Safety Systems Delivery Agent 
 Food Safety Systems Processor 
 Food Safety Systems Producer 
 Irrigation Efficiency 
 Livestock Welfare Processor 
 On-Farm Energy Management 
 On-Farm Solar Photovoltaics 
 On-Farm Stewardship 
 On-Farm Water Management 
 Regional Water Supply 
 Traceability Pilot 
 Traceability Technology Adoption 
 Traceability Training 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
Programs Not Accepting Applications 
 
 Agri Processing Automation and Efficiency - Crop 
 Agri Processing Product and Market Development - 

Crop 
 Animal Health Biosecurity Delivery Agent 
 Animal Health Biosecurity Producer 
 Livestock Welfare Delivery Agent 
 Livestock Welfare Producer 

Growing Forward 2 Programs are continuously updated and chang-
es are made to the programs. All information on GF2 programs can 

be found at 

www.growingforward.alberta.ca 

The best way to stay up to date on all things GF2 is to subscribe to 
the programs that you are interested in. The subscribe function can 

be found on the right side of the GF2 home screen.  

PCBFA staff would be happy to help with your GF2  applications, 
just give us a call! 

THURSDAY, August 18 

NPARA RESEARCH FARM  

(1/2 mile W of North Star) 

10 A.M.— 4 P.M. (lunch provided) 
Members $15 non-members $25  

 
68



 Feed Testing—It’s all in the Sample! 

Peace Country Beef & Forage Association                          3      

By: Kaitlin McLachlan  

Haying is in full 
swing in the 
Peace Country 
and we are     bat-
tling something 
that many of us 
thought would be 
the least of our  
problems this year 
— rain on laying 
hay! Speaking 
from experience,  
nothing is more 
frustrating than a 
rain cloud that ar-
rives at the field 

the same time as you do with the baler! Not only do you 
have to find     something else to do (like attend one of 
PCBFA’s great events) but we can do nothing but 
watch the swaths get blacker and blacker.  
This year, with the amount of rain many of us are get-
ting on our hay, it is very important that we all take ad-
vantage of PCBFA’s feed sampling service! Even if you 
are one of the lucky ones that got your bales made 
without any rain, it is still recommended that you take a 
couple feed samples to determine the nutritional quality 
of your feed and start making plans for winter.  
With a membership with PCBFA, you are entitled to 2 
free feed samples a year. That is almost a $60 value! 
We can also send out any extra samples you have as 
well and you will be invoiced the cost later on in the 
year. In preparation for the fall rush, here are some 
things that you need to know about taking a good feed 
sample: 
1) Get a feed probe. PCBFA has several bale probes 

in both the Fairview and High Prairie   Offices as 
well as a silage probe. Please give us a call prior to 
coming in to check availability.  

2) Have a bucket and a large ‘ziploc’ bag. In the feed 
yard, take samples from several bales in the stack. 
Mix the sample well in the bucket to get a proper 
representative sample and bag a portion of it. If you 
are silaging, you can take a sample at the time of 
chopping. Have a bucket near you pit or pile, and 
grab a handful of silage out of every other load. Mix 
the sample well and bag it. The ‘Ziploc’ should be 
1/2—3/4 full. This ensures that the lab will be able 
to get a proper reading and  re-test if necessary. 

3) Label and drop off at the office. With a sharpie, 

please mark on the bag your name, the type of 
sample (alfalfa hay, cocktail silage, oat        green-
feed, etc) and the date it was sampled. Then ar-
range drop off at your nearest office. If you will not 
be through Fairview or High Prairie, give us a shout 
and we can make alternate arrangements to get the 
sample. 

Feed test results typically take a week-ten days to re-
ceive back from the time we send them. We will email 
or mail you your results. 
PCBFA staff are also available to help with ration bal-
ancing questions.   
Stay tuned for tips for interpreting your feed test results 
in upcoming editions of Forage Facts! 

Director’s Corner with Preston Basnett 

  Hi my name is Preston Basnett.  I grew up on a farm near 
Eurkea River, which is where I reside now. In 1990, I enrolled 
in Ag. Engineering Technology at Olds College, taking an 
Environmental major. This opened up some different opportu-
nities for me, but I went towards the oilfield sector where a 
person could have a full-time, steady job working an 8/6 shift 
in operations.  Working in the patch gave me the opportunity 
to purchase farmland. I started buying farmland in the early 
90s, as I had cattle with my parents and resided in Fairview. 
We moved up to the farm in 2004 when I had the opportunity 
to purchase a home quarter at a farm sale. From there we 
have grown some and now operate a 200 plus cow/calf oper-
ation.  
   Julie and I have raised two older boys and are in the pro-
cess of raising 2 teenage boys on the farm. I think giving 
these kids the experience to go into 4H and numerous other 
activities helps give the kids some work ethic and not be 
afraid to tackle big things later on in life. We are blessed to 
live in a great community with tonnes of family nearby. 
   This is my second year as one of the 10 board members of 
PCBFA. The PCBFA staff and board members make for a 
great team. Being on the board has opened my eyes and 
mind on soil health. Cover crops were common before the 
80s, but since then farmers and ranchers have been condi-
tioned to pour the fertilizers onto the soils to get the desired 
yields. Now, we are going ‘back’ to the way it was to help and 
improve our soils with different cover crop mixtures. 
   I am continually learning on how to improve our soil and 
techniques to benefit our land and improve the yields in our 
hay fields by going to the workshops that are put on by 
PCBFA.  

Well bagged and labeled samples are the key 
to efficiency! Also, help is always appreciated! 
Photo by Kaitlin McLachlan 

 
69



Contact Us 
 

Monika Benoit    Akim Omokanye    Kaitlin McLachlan    Jen Allen 
Manager      Research Coordinator   Extension Coordinator   Agri-Environmental Coordinator 
High Prairie, AB    Fairview, AB      Fairview, AB      Fairview, AB 
780-523-4033    780-835-6799     780-835-6799     780-835-6799 
780-536-7373    780-835-1112     780-523-0443     780-772-0277 

 

4                     

 
 

Upcoming Events 

For more information or to register for any of these great events,  

please call Kaitlin or Jen at 780-835-6799. 

Whole Farm     

Water Planning 

with Jessie 

Lemieux 

August 3rd & 4th 

 
Aug 3rd—Blueberry 

Mountain 
Aug 4th—Hines Creek 

(call for directions) 
 

Soil Health  

Workshop with 

Jay Fuhrer 

August 18th 
Details TBA 

Manning, NPARA Re-
search Farm 

Watering 

Systems 

Workshop  

Mid-September 
Details TBA 

High Prairie 

Cattle Marketing 

Workshop 

September, Details 
TBA 

TBA 

Holistic Manage-

ment Workshop 

October, Details 
TBA 

TBA 

Peace Beef Cattle 

Day 
December 7th DMI in Fairview 

Thank You to our  

Corporate Sponsors 

PCBFA receives funding 

from the Government of     

Alberta  

Proud Member of  

 
70



 
71



 
72



 
73



 
74



 
75



 
76



 
77


	2.0 2016 07 09 Agenda Draft
	3.1 2016 07 27 MINUTES UNADOPTED
	8.1 2017 ASB Tour Save-the-Date
	8.2 Cleanfarms Return your unwanted or obsolete pesticides and livestock medications
	8.3 Beavers in our Landscape
	8.4 Cereal Grain Drying and Storage
	8.5 SARDA How to pull a tractor unit or vehicle safely
	8.6 SARDA Peace River will be better protected by partnership grant
	8.7 ASB Regional Conferance Draft Agenda2016
	8.8 2016 Registration Form Regional ASB
	8.9 back_forty_august2016
	8.10 PCBFA Opportunity to Paticipate in U of C Livestock Water Quality Study
	8.11 PCBFA Cattle Market Outlook Evening
	8.12 FFv12_139_August_GF2_Jay_Fuhrer_Feed_Sampling_Directors_corner
	8.13 Forage Facts September
	8.14 Calander Sept, Oct,and Nov



